SHOAIB MUHAMMAD

SECURITY SERVICES

CONTACT

- +923110470048
- iamshuaeb1@gmail.com
- H 189, St 9, Executive Block Paragon City, Lahore PK

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Najaf Ideal High School **2006 - 2010**

AUTO-ELECTRICIAN DIPLOMA

Lahore Institue of Technician Education **2012**

SKILLS

Technical Knowledge Reliable & Punctual Problem-Solving Computer & Social Media Literacy Strong Communication Quick Learner

SUMMARY

I am a literate and determined person with multiple years of diverse experience. I possess the skills to work as a Truck driver or Security personnel other than the skills I have learned while handling my current business. Strong creative and analytical skills. Team player with an eye for detail.

EXPERIENCE

BUSINESS PARTNER

Ranjha Dry Fruits & Spices. Lahore, Pakistan

2018 - Present

- Identifying client needs and providing the right products and services
- Packing and delivering assignments and requirements within agreed timeframes via driving cars or trucks.
- As a subject matter specialist, providing expert-level knowledge and advice on trading of spices and dry fruits.

SECURITY PERSONNEL

Shapoorji Pallonji & Co. Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

2017 - 2018

- Regularly inspect and patrol the premises.
- Monitor surveillance cameras and property entrances.
- Authorize the entrance of people and vehicles.
- Report suspicious behaviours and happenings.
- Secure all doors, windows, and exits.

BOBCAT OPERATOR

Shapoorji Pallonji & Co. Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

2015 - 2017

- Preparing machines for operation, conducting pre-operational checks, and servicing equipment
- Driving Bobcats and other heavy equipment, such as loaders, and graders.
- Excavating, loading, moving, and grading earth, rock, gravel, or other materials
- Communicating with site supervisors and other operators about project progress and issues